LAW OFFICES
MEssSER, CAPARELLO & SELF

A PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION

215 SOUTH MONROE STREET, SUITE 701
POST OFFICE BOX 1876
TarisaHASSEE, FLORIDA 32302-1876
TELEPHONE: (BSO) 222-0720
TELECOPIERS: {850) 224-4359; (B50) 425-1942
INTERNET: www.lawfla.com

May 17, 2000
= T
A2 = B
BY HAND DELIVERY coS &
Ms. Blanca Bay, Director =i -
PP o = . —~ ,_!:,.£
Division of Records apd .Reportmg 5 ‘Ti S =
Room 110, Easley Building O n W
Florida Public Service Commission o O

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 00D LO(-TFP
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Dear Ms. Bay6:

Pursuant to section 251(c)(4) of the Telecommunications Act of 1996, this is to notify the
Commission that Southeastern Services, Inc. (“Southeastern™), has requested an Interconnection
Agreement with Northeast Florida Telephone Company, Inc. (“Northeast”) Southeast herewith
requests the Commission to eliminate Northeast’s status under section 251(£)(1) of the Act and direct
Northeast to enter into an Interconnection Agreement with Southeast.

Please acknowledge receipt of these documents by stamping the extra copy of this letter
“filed” and returning the same to me.

Thank you for your assistance with this filing.
Sincerely,

.y

orman H. Horton, Jr.

NHH/amb

Attachments

cc: Mr. Mark Woods
Jeff Wahlen, Esq.
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LAW OFFICES

MeEssER, CAPARELLO & SELF
A PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION

215 SOUTH MONRCE STREET. SUITE 701
POST OFFICE BOX 1876
TarranassEE, FLORIDA 32302-1870
TELEPHONE: (8%Q} 222-0720
TELECOPIERS: (B50) 224-4359; (850) 425-1942
INTERNET: www.iawfla.com

May 17, 2000
Mr. Leon Conner BY TELECOPIER
President
Northeast Florida Telephone Company, Inc.
P.O. Box 485 '

Macclenny, FL 32063-0485
Dear Mr. Conner:

On January 25, 2000, Southeastern Services, Inc. (“Southeastern™), an Alternative Local
Exchange Company, through its President, requested an interconnection agreement with Northeast
Florida Telephone Company, Inc. Despite numerous follow-up conversations, the most recent of
which was in your office on May 2, 2000, our request remains unanswered. At our meeting May
2™ we provided you with a diagram and information relative to our request and understood that you
would be in contact with us in a week, which has past with no resolution of our request.

We believe that we have submitted a reasonable and appropriate request and have waited
more than a sufficient time for a response. As you are aware, Southeastern expressed its desire to
enter into an Interconnection Agreement with Northeast a year or more ago but to date there has been
no progress. We have tried to accommodate your concerns but have seen no progress with respect
to our request.

Given the circumstances, you have given us no option but to notify the Florida Public Service
Commission of our request for an Interconnection Agreement with Northeast and to seek their
assistance with this matter.

Sincerely,

ﬂﬂ@MWWM <

Norman H. Horton, Jr.

NHH:amb

Attachment ,

cc: Mr, Mark Woods
Jeff Wahlen, Esq.




U417 08 11:15 KTV IMC, =+ 13502244359

_

Southenstern Services, Inc.

January 25, 2000

M. Debbie’ Nobles

Northeast Florida Telephona Company
P O Box 485

Macelenny, Florida 32063

RE: interconnection Agresment

Dear Ms. Nobles:

Southeastern Setvices, Inc. is a certified ALEC in the State of Florida. Our ALEC Murnbes is
TX301,

Al this time, we would like to initiate negotiations immediately on a full, comprehensive
interconnection agresment between NEFCOM and Southeastern Services, Inc.,

Please contact me to proceed with this process,

Sincerely,

P -

Mark Woods
President .

P O Box 365 * Macclenny, Fl. 32063 » Phone 904-259-8600 ¢ Fax 904-259-8601

NO. 742
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